8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Monday, June 8, 2020
REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

YCS Board of Education Meeting | Meeting will be held electronically via Google Hangouts in
accordance with Governor Gretchen Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-48 (COVID-19)
1885 Packard Road | Ypsilanti, MI 48197 | 734.221.1230 | 6:30 p.m.

1. IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING

Subject A. Electronic Meeting (via Google Hangouts) In Accordance with Governor
Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-48 (COVID-19)

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"
Category 1. IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING
Access Public
Tupe Information
als 3. Consistent & Reliable Core District Processes & Systems

4, Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships

IMPORTANT MESSAGE: This meeting of the Ypsilanti Community Schools Board of Education will proceed
electronically in accordance with Governor Gretchen Whitmer's Executive Order 2020-48 (COVID-19),

If participants do not have technology access, please contact our Director of Technology Nik Jackson for
accommodation: techdirector@ycschools.us.

Public viewers please use the following link to watch the live stream:
® View only live stream link for public: https://bit.ly/YCS_BOE_Stream

When asked to log in from the link above, members of the public should pick a two-digit number between 00 and 99, and log in using
one of the accounts created for this purpose:

e Usernames: public00@ycschools.us through public99@ycschools.us
e Password: ycspublic

The public can register their attendance at the following link. If they would like to ask a question or make a public comment to the
Board, there is a place for that, as well:

e Live form: http://bit.ly/YCS_BOE_Comments
® Call in to speak during public comments time: 734-221-1204

slic comments come in, they will be collected in the order received in the following spreadsheet. Board and Cabinet are the only
_ . with access:

® Formatted Public Comments: https://bit.ly/YCS_BOE_FormattedComments
e Sheet Collecting Attendance and Comments: http://bit.ly/YCS_BOE_PublicCommentsCollected

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/Public 112



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Admin Content
Board and Cabinet should use the Join Hangouts Meet link in this message to join:
® Hangouts Meet link for Board and Cabinet: https://meet.google.com/kbg-neih-rjg?hs=122

As public comments come in, they will be collected in the order received in the following spreadsheet. Board and Cabinet are the
only ones with access:

® Formatted Public Comments: https://bit.ly/YCS_BOE_FormattedComments
e Sheet Collecting Attendance and Comments: http://bit.ly/YCS_BOE_PublicCommentsCollected

Executive Content
See additional information above, under ADMINISTRATIVE CONTENT.

The following is being double-checked with the rules from the Governor. Superintendent Zachery-Ross will follow up
on:

* Ensure two-communication for members and the public to hear and address each other. This can be achieved
through a call in number, or as a Google Hangouts participant.
Provide adequate notice of the meeting to the public.
Post a public meeting notice on YCS website.
Permit participants to record or broadcast the public meeting.
Allow participants to address the public body during a Public Comment session through a call-in number
(734.221.1204) or as a Google Hangouts participant.

Subject B. Electronic Meeting Guidelines

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 1. IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING

Access Public

Type Information

Goals 2. Positive Culture & Climate

3. Consistent & Reliable Core District Processes & Systems
4. Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships

ELECTRONIC MEETING GUIDELINES: Because electronic meetings are new to the Ypsilanti Community Schools
Board of Education, it is appropriate to outline those procedures which may vary from typical meeting
procedures.

#1: Board members will be asked to state their name when making motions and seconds for the benefit of the
audience.

#2: All votes are urged to be taken by roll call for clarity.

#3: The Chair will strive to recognize Board members by name before they speak. In the event this does not
happen, trustees are encouraged to announce their own name or may be reminded to do so.

#4: Audience members will be muted until recognized by the Chair during public comment(s).

#5: People who speak during public comment time will be asked to state their name and topic before speaking.
#6: If there is a closed session in a meeting, it will take place in a separate Google Hangouts session. The regular
meeting will remain open until the Board returns from closed session.

#7: Board members must avoid using email, texting, instant messaging and other electronic forms to communicate
with each other or with members of the public during the meeting.

2. CALL TO ORDER & ROLL CALL OF BOARD MEMBERS PRESENT: Dr. Celeste
Hawkins, Board President

3. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE: Dr. Celeste Hawkins, Board President
4. ACHIEVEMENTS, AWARDS & RECOGNITION

https://go.boarddocs.com/milycs/Board.nsf/Public 2112



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Subject A. 2020 A2Y Chamber & LaFontaine Teacher of the Year, Patricia Stevenson-

McGee: Alena Zachery-Ross, Superintendent
“=eting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE

HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 4. ACHIEVEMENTS, AWARDS & RECOGNITION

Access Public

Type Recognition

Goals 2. Positive Culture & Climate

4, Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships

Congratulations, Patricia Stevenson-McGee!

Ypsilanti Community Schools is proud to announce Patricia Stevenson-McGee, teacher at Ypsilanti Community Middle
School, was selected as the 2020 A2Y Chamber and LaFontaine Automotive Group Teacher of the Year. We are
so proud. Ms. Stevenson is an 8th grade teacher and was one of many candidates being considered for the award in
Washtenaw county schools. This is the second year in a row that a YCS teacher has won this award. This is a
testament of great things happening at YCS. Thank you, Patricia Stevenson-McGee, for your dedication to the
education of the children of this great community.

5. ACCEPTANCE OF AMENDED MEETING AGENDA

Subject A. Acceptance of Amended Agenda

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

-ategory 5. ACCEPTANCE OF AMENDED MEETING AGENDA

Access Public

Type Action

Recommended Action ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education accept the AMENDED meeting agenda.

Goals 3. Consistent & Reliable Core District Processes & Systems

Seeking Board approval of the meeting agenda.

Executive Content
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Motion by , supported by

Vote: _ Yes / ____ No

Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins
No:

6. PRESENTATIONS

ject A. 2020/21 and Summer School Planning: Dr. Carlos Lopez, Assistant
Superintendent

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/Public 312



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 6. PRESENTATIONS

Access Public

Type Presentation

Goals 1. Student Achievement & Growth

2. Positive Culture & Climate

Assistant Superintendent Dr. Carlos Lopez will present an overview of 2020/21 planning and summer school
planning.

File Attachments
2020 SUMMER SCHOOL PPt. Lopez.pdf (354 KB)
2020.21 PLANNING PPt. Lopez.pdf (461 KB)

Subject B. Preliminary Budget Recommendation: Priya Nayak, Director of
Business/Finance

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 6. PRESENTATIONS

Access Public

Type Presentation

Goals 3. Consistent & Reliable Core District Processes & Systems

4. Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships

Director of Business & Finance Priya Nayak will give a presentation on a preliminary budget/finance
recommendation.

File Attachments
BUDGET RECOMMENDATIONS. Nayak.pdf (504 KB)

Subject C. Infrastructure Proposal with Dell EMC to Purchase New Host Infrastructure
System: Nik Jackson, Director of Technology

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 6. PRESENTATIONS

Access Public

Type Presentation

Goals 1. Student Achievement & Growth

2. Positive Culture & Climate

The District requested and received quotes to purchase a new host infrastructure system. Bids were received from
two vendors:

hitps://go.boarddocs.com/milycs/Board.nsf/Public 4/12



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Sentinel Cost: $82,497 + $27,157* Add'l Costs = $109,654 Total Cost: Does not include VMWare 3-year
licensing. *Estimated cost for VMWare licensing based on District's current cost.

~ell Cost: $100,389.42, with no add'l costs. Includes VMWare 3-year licensing.

.1e current host, YCS host system, was purchased in 2012 and is currently experiencing hardware failure. This
began last year and the technology department had invested approximately $8,000 in repairs. Components and
parts are becoming increasingly harder to find, and repairing and maintaining the current system will become more
expensive. The end-of-service for the current system ended in 2018 and we have an annual service contract from a
3rd party vendor, as the original manufacturer no longer supports this system. This system hosts several critical
systems for District operations such as the transportation system, HVAC, user files, print services, Internet and
network services. It is recommended this purchase be awarded to Dell EMC in the amount of $100,389.52, which
will be funded through the Sinking Fund.

This project is intended to replace the aging server system in the District, which hosts 31 virtual machines. This will
allow for greater system stability and optimal speed for all network services, which directly supports the teaching
and learning environment in the District.

File Attachments
PROPOSAL Dell . Tech Host & Storage System.pdf (568 KB)

Executive Content

We are asking approval tonight because Nik is unable to attend on June 29th and we would like him present for any
questions Board members may have.

Subject D. Price Quote with Apple Inc. Education to Purchase 200 Computer Systems: Nik
Jackson, Director of Technology

reeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 6. PRESENTATIONS

Access Public

Type Presentation

Goals 1. Student Achievement & Growth

2. Positive Culture & Climate

The District teaching staff is in need of new computers. The current fleet of Apple Macintosh computers were
purchased between 2008-2010, and, are considered to be out-of-date by six years and have been end-of-life since
2018. End-of-life means no longer supported by Apple Computer. The District has approximately 449 teaching staff
computers to replace. Approaching a 2-3 year life cycle replacement plan, we would replace half this year and the
remaining half next year (originally wanted to begin this process in 2019). Components and parts are near
impossible to find, and repairing and maintaining the current computer systems are near impossible. It is
recommended that this purchase be awarded to Apple Computer in the amount of $263,956 which will be funded
through the Sinking Fund.

This project is intended to eventually replace 449 antiquated teaching staff computer systems in the District. This
will allow for greater user system stability and optimal work for all teaching staff, supporting the teaching and
learning environment in the District.

%1 Includes management system license and asset tags, plus additional deployment services.

File Attachments
APPLE Price Quote.pdf (93 KB)

https://go.boarddocs.com/mifycs/Board.nsf/Public 5112



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Executive Content
We are requesting approval tonight because Nik is unable to attend the June 29th meeting.

Subject E. 2020/21 School Calendar: Sue McCarty, Director of Human Resources,
Assistant Principal/Supervisor of Special Education Amanda Rawsky & Associate
Principal Jeanina Harris

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 6. PRESENTATIONS

Access Public

Type Presentation

Goals 2. Positive Culture & Climate

4. Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships

A presentation will be made on the proposed 2020/21 school calendar.

Executive Content
At this time, the calendar is not attached. We are waiting for a response from the union.

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS #1: Electronic Participation

Subject A. Guidelines for Public Comment

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 7. PUBLIC COMMENTS #1: Electronic Participation

Access Public

Type Information

Goals 2. Positive Culture & Climate

4. Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships

Public Comment Protocol | Pursuant to Board of Education Policy 0167.3

*The Board recognizes the value of public comment on educational issues and the importance of allowing members
of the public to express their view.

*Please limit statements to three (3) minutes duration.

*Participants shall direct all comments to the Board and not to staff or other participants; no person may address or
question Board members individually.

*Remarks shall be made in a respectful and professional manner.

Virtual Public Comment Information:
The public can register their attendance at the following link. If they would like to ask a question or make a public
comment to the Board, there is a place for that, as well:

s Live form: http://bit.ly/YCS_BOE_Comments

e They can also call in to speak during public comments time at 734-221-1204

As public comments come in, they will be collected in the order received in the following spreadsheet. Board and
Cabinet are the only ones with access:

» Formatted Public Comments: https://bit.ly/YCS_BOE_FormattedComments
¢ Sheet Collecting Attendance and Comments: http://bit.ly/YCS_BOE_PublicCommentsCollected

8. CONSENT AGENDA

https://go.boarddocs.com/mifycs/Board.nsf/Public

6/12



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Subject A. Consent Agenda, as Presented

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

~ategory 8. CONSENT AGENDA

Access Public

Type Action

Recommended Action ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education approve the:
1) May 4, 2020 Regular Meeting Minutes, and ...
2) personnel matters as per the attached list dated 5/31/20.

Goals 3. Consistent & Reliable Core District Processes & Systems

We are seeking approval of the following meeting minutes and personnel matters; see attachments below.

File Attachments
MINUTES 2020 5.4.pdf (806 KB)
HR List.pdf (92 KB)

Executive Content
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Motion by , supported by
"~te: __ Yes / ______ No
<adows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins
No:
9. ACTION ITEMS: Student Affairs

Subject A. WCC Postsecondary Enrolilment Agreement: Alena Zachery-Ross,
Superintendent

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 9. ACTION ITEMS: Student Affairs

Access Public

Type Action

Recommended Action ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education approve the 2020/21 Postsecondary Enrollment

Agreement with Washtenaw Community College, with an expiration date of June 30, 2021.

Goals 1. Student Achievement & Growth
2. Positive Culture & Climate
4. Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships
ittached 2020/21 Postsecondary Enroliment Agreement with Washtenaw Community College (WCC) will provide
.. ~ortunities for high school students by encouraging qualified students to enroll in eligible courses at WCC. In

addition to earning college credits, students will explore other educational opportunities and courses that would not
normally be available to them in the traditional high school setting.

https://go.boarddocs.com/mi/ycs/Board.nsf/Public 712



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Tuition, material fees and registration required by the college will be paid for by YCS using the state per pupil
allocations.

File Attachments
WCC Postsecondary Enollment Contract.pdf (334 KB)

Executive Content
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Motion by , supported by
Vote: Yes / No

Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

No:

Subject B. RESOLUTION: MHSAA Membership, 2020/21: Alena Zachery-Ross,
Superintendent

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 9. ACTION ITEMS: Student Affairs

Access Public

Type Action

Recommended Action ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education approve the Resolution for Membership in the
Michigan High School Athletic Association, effective August 1, 2020 - July 31, 2021.

Goals 1. Student Achievement & Growth
2. Positive Culture & Climate
4. Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships

It is recommended that the Board of Education approve this annual resolution for membership in the Michigan High
School Athletic Association (MHSAA). This authorization shall be effective August 1, 2020 - July 31, 2021, during
which the authorization may not be revoked.

Each school district which wishes one or more schools to participate in MHSAA tournaments and benefit from MHSAA
services must schedule on its Board of Education agenda the adoption of the Membership Resolution. The
Resolution should be signed in sufficient time to prevent a lapse in membership (before August 1st). A lapse in
membership, even though only for a week, can create unnecessary problems should there be claims under the
$1,000,000 accident medical insurance plan or the concussion care gap insurance or if eligibility rulings are to be
made during that period.

File Attachments
MHSAA Resolution.pdf (250 KB)

Executive Content
Attached below is for your review.

ROLL CALL VOTE:
Motion by , supported by

Vote: Yes / No

https.//go.boarddocs.com/milycs/Board.nsf/Public 8/12



¢/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro
Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

No:

In regards to the attachment about the district fulfilling the responsibilities as noted by MHSAA, our Athletic
Director is aware and will ensure that coaches fulfill these responsibilities.

Executive File Attachments
MHSAA Confidential.pdf (788 KB)

Subject C. 2020/21 School Calendar: Alena Zachery-Ross, Superintendent

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 9. ACTION ITEMS: Student Affairs

Access Public

Type Action

Recommended Action ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education approve the District school calendar for the 2020/21
school year.

Goals 2. Positive Culture & Climate

4. Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships

; administration and the Ypsilanti Community Education Association (YCEA) collaborated to create the District
-.nool calendar for the 2020/21 academic year.

Executive Content
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Motion by , supported by

Vote: _____ Yes / _____ No

Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins
No:

10. ACTION ITEMS: Business/Finance

Subject A. Infrastructure Proposal with Dell EMC: Nik Jackson, Director of Technology
Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"
Category 10. ACTION ITEMS: Business/Finance
Access Public
Type Action
et Source Sinking Fund

https://go.boarddocs.com/milycs/Board.nsf/Public 9/12



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Recommended Action ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education award, as presented, the purchase agreement to
Dell EMC to purchase a new host and storage system, for an amount not to exceed
$100,390.

Goals 1. Student Achievement & Growth

2. Positive Culture & Climate

Please refer to Director of Technology Nik Jackson's earlier presentation in this meeting for details,

Executive Content
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Maotion by , supported by
Vote: Yes / No

Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

No:

Subject B. Price Quote with Apple Inc. Education: Nik Jackson, Director of Technology

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 10. ACTION ITEMS: Business/Finance

Access Public

Type Action

Budget Source Sinking Fund

Recommended Action ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education award, as presented, the purchase for 200
computer systems to Apple Inc. Education, for an amount not to exceed $263,956,

Goals 1. Student Achievement & Growth
2. Positive Culture & Climate

Please refer to Director of Technology Nik Jackson's earlier presentation in this meeting for details.

Executive Content
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Motion by ; supported by
Vote: Yes / No

Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

No:

Subject C. RESOLUTION Urging for School Funding Stabilization: Alena Zachery-Ross,
Superintendent

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 10. ACTION ITEMS: Business/Finance

Access Public

https://go.boarddocs.com/milycs/Board.nsf/Public 10/12



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

Type Action

Recommended Action ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education adopt the attached: Resolution Urging for School
Funding Stabilization.

sals 1. Student Achievement & Growth
2. Positive Culture & Climate
4. Proactive Organizational Structures for Community Partnerships

It is recommended that the Board of Education pass the attached Resolution Urging for School Funding
Stabilization. This resolution relates to school budgets, urging school funding stabilization.

File Attachments
RESOLUTION Urging School Funding Stabilization.pdf (58 KB)

Executive Content
ROLL CALL VOTE:

Motion by , supported by
Vote: Yes / No
Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

No:

11. DISCUSSION (added item): Continuation of Police Liaison Contracts (City of

Ypsilanti & Washtenaw County Sheriff)

7. PUBLIC COMMENTS #2: Electronic Participation | See Public Comments
sove for Protocol/Guidelines

13. OTHER

14. BOARD/SUPERINTENDENT COMMENTS

15. REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION: Section 8(c) OMA, Collective Bargaining
Strategy

Subject A. Strategy & Negotiations Sessions Connected w/Collective Bargaining
Agreement

Meeting Jun 8, 2020 - REGULAR MEETING, "Amended" Agenda | Electronic Meeting VIA GOOGLE
HANGOUTS; see "IMPORTANT MESSAGE(S) REGARDING THIS MEETING"

Category 15. REQUEST FOR CLOSED SESSION: Section 8(¢) OMA, Collective Bargaining Strategy

Access Public

Type Action

Recommended Action ... MOVE THAT the Board of Education convene in closed session under Section 8(c) of the

OMA to consider a Collective Bargaining Strategy, Negotiations.

Goals 2. Positive Culture & Climate
3. Consistent & Reliable Core District Processes & Systems

cordance with Michigan's Open Meetings Act (OMA), enacted in 1976 as Public Act 267, all closed meetings
.c be called by a motion at a public meeting of the Board of Education followed by a roll call vote. The Board of
Education needs to meet in closed session under Section 8(c) of the Open Meetings Act, Collective
Bargaining Strategy/Negotiations.

16. RECONVENE TO OPEN SESSION

https://go.boarddocs.com/milycs/Board.nsf/Public

1112



8/10/2020 BoardDocs® Pro

17. ADJOURNMENT OF MEETING

https://go.boarddocs.com/milycs/Board.nsf/Public 12/12



2020 Summer Instructional Progra

Ypsilanti Community Schools
Office of the Superintendent
1885 Packard Rd.

Ypsilanti, Michigan 48197

2020 Summer School

0 The 2020 Summer School Program will be offered via a remote
online learning platform.

0 We will use Google Classroom and Zoom to deliver daily
instruction.

Instruction will consist of multiple modes of instruction.

Modes of Summer Program Instruction

To ensure equitable services to our culturally and linguistically
diverse student population, our 2020 Summer School Program will
consist of the following modes of instruction:

0 Social Emotional Learning Check Ins / TRAILS SEL Curriculum
Lessons

0 Synchronous Remote Learning - Distance Learning Live Lessons
Modes of Instruction

0 Asynchronous Remote Learning - Pre-Recorded Skill-Based
Lessons, Videos, Family Outdoor Placed-Based Field Trips, etc

0 Paper Pencil option

2020 Summer Sc

hool Committees

The District has created 8 Summer School Committees that are
responsible for the development of a highly structured Summer
School learning experience for our students.

s K-1 e 9-12
e 2-3 e ACCE
® 4-5 e EL

* 6-8 » Special Education



Focus of 2020 Summer Program

Our grades K— 5 Summer School Program will focus on reading and math
interventions, social emotional learning activities, virtual field trips,
projects, mindfulness activities, physical health activities, technology
exploration, STEM activities, and other fun experiences.

Our grades 6 — 8 Summer Program will focus on reading and math
interventions and skill development.

Our grades 9 — 12 Summer Program will focus on credit recovery.
Our ACCE 9-12 program will focus on credit recovery.

Our English Learner program will focus on reading and math interventions
and acceleration activities.

Our Extended School Year {ESY) program will focus on basic skills,
interventions, and acceleration activities.

Summer School Specifics

Tuesdays — Thursdays - 3 days per week x 6 Weeks
0 Total of 18 Days for students

0 8:30a.m.—12:30 p.m.

0 Grades K-12 Grade

June 23 - July 30, 2020 for Students
Week 1: June 23 - June 25, 2020
Week 2: June 30 — July 2, 2020
Week 3: July 7 - July 9, 2020
Week 4: July 14 - July 16, 2020
Week 5: July 21 - July 23, 2020
Week 6: July 28 —July 30, 2020

OO oaaoo

Class Size

0 Elementary: Kindergarten through 5th- grade with a class
size & Ratio 20:1 — Maximum 25:1

0 Middle: 6! . through 8t". grade with a class size & Ratio 20:1
— Maximum 25:1

O High School: 9* . through 12'". grade - class size is open in
remote learning

0 EL Summer Program: Kindergarten through 11" grade with
an average class size of 20.

0 ACCE Virtual Learning Online: 9" . through 12™" grade - class
size is open in remote learning

Schoo R 1 2 3 ¢ 3 Tl |
PerryELC wlow [ ox ] X § 0|
Ford ELC L w | x [ f 5 1

Holmes Elementary | X X % 3 i ] %

Estabrook Elementary| X I 2 3 | [ %

Erickson Elementary | X 0 25 B 10 1l %

YIES i i 15 15 10 10 100

Tota L0 80 0 | 60 ) 460

fofTeachers | 31 i 5 ) i ] ur




fiing Continued

0 Elementary

Students - 460

Teachers - 23

Coordinator - 2

Secretary -1

Paraprofessionals - 4

Number of Summer School Weeks -6

oo oooaoa

0 Middle School

Students - 120

Teachers - 6

Coordinator -1

Secretary -1

Paraprofessionals - 2

Number of Summer School Weeks -6

oo oo

faa]

Staffing Continued

0 High School
Students - 120
Teachers -6
Coordinator - 1
Counselor - 1
Number of Summer School Weeks - 6

0
0

0 Students-80

0 Teachers -4 two total FTE (2 teachers all day or 2 teachers in the morning,
2 teachers in the afternoon)

1 Coordinator -1{8:00am-4:00pm)
0 Paraprofessionals -1 (or two depending on split shift)
0 Number of Summer School Weeks - 8

June 15- August 6th, 24 total days

Tuesday-Thursday - 8:00-4:00 (two shifts 8:00-12:00 and 12:00-4:00)
program focus: Credit Recovery Apex / Direct Digital-Remote
Instruction and overcoming learning barriers with student and family
support

0 ESY

Students - Teachers -4
Coordinators -2

Social Workers - 2

OT/PT for Early Intervention

Paraprofessionals -15
Number of Summer School Weeks - 5
0 ESL
0 Students - 100
0 Teachers-4
0 Coordinator-1
0 Paraprofessionals - 1 (paid for out of Title Ili)
0 Number of Summer School Weeks - 6

o T e I R s S e B



Teacher Professional Learning

0  June 23 -July 31, 2020 for Teachers - Teachers are compensated fora s

hours day (x 3) from 8:00 a.m. — 1:00 p.m.

0 Day 1 Summer School Professional Development for K-8 Teachers
Tuesday, June 16, 2020 - 9:00 a.m - 1 p.m.
Curriculum Launch
Imagine Math/Reading

0 Day 2 Summer School Professional Development for K-8 Teachers
Wednesday, June 17, 2020 - 9:00 a.m. - 1 p.m.
Literacy Training for Elementary & Middle
Team Meeting & Curriculum Development for High School

O Day 3 Summer School Professional Development for K-8 Teachers
Thursday, June 18, 2020 — 9:00 a.m. - 11:00 a.m.
All 5taff Planning & Set Up

Questions

Whatyquéstions might¢
you have?




anti Community Schools

2020-21 Task Force

e e e e s

PLANNING [SEoaris

Considerations

GUIDE ESPLr ey

Purpose of the 2020-21 Task Force

—— = e

To develop a process that will be used to inform our
recommendations for the 2020-21 school year to the YCS Board of
Education

_ Each team was assigned to a Bucket Team responsible for the
development of the four (4) scenarios for consideration for
2020-21 SY.

They were instructed to use the 2020-21 Scenarios for
Consideration Google document for planning forward.

They were also instructed to read the assigned pages of the
NIET (National Institute for Excellence in Teaching document.



p0-21 Task Force Buckets

-onsisted of the following categories:
lanagement (Personnel) Bucket

L / Support) Bucket

onal Infrastructure Bucket

ns and Finance Bucket

ons Bucket

Scenarios for Considerations

i

Face 2 Face Learning — All students are attending school
in-person

Blended Learning — Some students attend in-person while
some are virtual’

Online Learning — All students are virtual

Intermittently Virtual Learning — Students are intermittently
virtual



Bucket 1: Talent Management

Scenarios Worksheet

Ypsilanti Community Schools Bucket #1: Talent Management - Task

2020-21 Task Force Scenarios for Consideration Working Tool

tucket Team is responsible for the development of the following four (4) scenarios for consi D
2 2020-21 Scenarios for Consideration Google document for planning forward. Please read 1
sllence in Teaching) sections identified for your section prior to the meeting.

Develop a Professional Development Plan
0 Pages 29-31 of NIET

Blended Learning Online Learning Intermittently Virtual
rson | Soriestudents atiend in-person whi é Al stodents are virtual Stadmts are ntermitten
are virtual

0 Take District Level and Building Level Inventory
0 Pages 3-4 of NIET




Bucket 2: Intense Student
Support Network (ISSN)

Bucket 3: Instructional Insfrastructure

—d

J- Task Bucket #3: Instructional Infrastructure- Task

> Student, Family, and Staff Support Plan _ Develop the Academic Plan
»-28 of NIET 0 Pages 19-24 of NIET

t Level and Building Level Inventor 0 Take District Level and Building Level Inventory
4 of NIET 0 Pages 3-4 of NIET



et 4: Operations & Finan

Innovations

Bucket 5:

=g i

rrations & Finance - Task Bucket #5: Innovations - Task
2 Operations Plan _ Invite the Innovations Team to explore creative approaches to
18 of NIET learning that can take place in the Fall of 2020-21 SY.

o 0 Ask questions?
t Level and Building Level Inventor

O Is it a durable concept?
4 of NIET

0 Can it happen during the 2020-21 school year?
0 Is the concept cost effective?
00 What is the per student cost?



Next Steps

1 Task Force will continue to meet and devel
yonents of the 2020-21 YCS Comprehensive (
n.

1 YCS Comprehensive Opening Plan will be s
ted to the Board of Education for the board’s
a future meeting.

ited that we will have recommendations by 1
vernor announces her plans for K-12 educat

Questions

What Questions Might You Have?



6/3/2020

Ypsilanti Community Schools
Board Of Education
Finance
Recommendation

June 8, 2020

Stronger Togethen

Agenda

e Background Information

e Consensus Revenue Estimating e General Fund

Conference

e Budgetary Impact Scenario

e Timeline

e Communication
e CARES Act Funding

e Financial Assumptions

Fund Balance

e Questions

Budget Reduction Scenarios

e Purpose of Fund Balance

Next Steps - Input from BOE




1 6/3/2020

Background Information

e Preparation

o Attended meetings, Consensus

Nan'
Revenue Estimated Conference _ w a w ey
o Reviewed Vendors ' (:l W =8
. - Budget.
o Reviewed Contracts | )
o Met with Building and Dept. Admins e
o Timeline

o Communication Plan

e Initial Work/ Plans/ Scenarios

Consensus Revenue Estimating
Conference

Conference held on 5/15/20

What we learned:

$1 Billion Revenue shortfall for FY 2019-

2020,2020-21 & 2021-22

o Monday -MSBO, & Senate Fiscal
Committee

o Monday WLSBO - Business Managers
Recommended reduction for 2020-21

e Possible prorationfor 2019 - 2020
e Reconvene again in August




6/3/2020

Budgetary Impact Scenarios

e Expected SAF 2019-20 2020-21
$30,722,108 $500 per pupil shortfall

e Audited Fall Count ~$28,935,805

o 17.6 FTE Loss |
o Will reflect payments from $700 per pupil shortfall

May - August ~$28,204,135 = $2.5M1

e Anticipated Prorated $1000 per pupil shortfall
August Adjustment ~27.106.630

~$143,450.00

—rE— o . . . .
Timeline beginning with BOE
§/20/202 D— .
0 Subcommittee on 5/18/2020
05/26/2020 E——————
05/29/2020
Executive
Cabinet o June 1, 2020
Principals/
Departments Executive June 8, 2020
Cabinet/ EA F"‘ancf & June 29, 2020
Collaboration ggg;z‘ r:l:?ttee Budget
5 AN sl Presentation g:;dgelt SAN
e Present N @ Board option,
Scenarios data ¢ ::I;)o:]lde data * :::zzlrttsBaCk meeting & SBL Approval
e Impact far « Gather
away from Input meetings * Gather « Provide Full BOE e Present final
AL = bt . gathedr Ir;put Feedback with background budget for
e Provide data f !
e CBA Strategize * Hear Info. adoption
: Recommend ¢ Make Rec. for o Approval of
ations refinement of SAN & SBL
final budget application

amounts




' 6/3/2020

Communication

e Consensus Revenue Estimating Conference
Communication:

& ) o Building Administrators
P> E_“C' h f@‘ ¥ o Department Heads
& e 4 o Union Negotiations

\
' o Staff Newsletter
4 e Opportunity to provide recommendations.

and strategies

CARES Act Funding

e YCSallocation $1.8M based on Title | allocation formula

e Distribute $100,000 Private Schools present in the YCS District boundaries

e COVID Related
o Computers
o Access/ Connectivity
o Student Learning Toolkits
o Food Service Staff
e Count Day Shortfall and Proration
o State Aid Payments
e Remainder for 20/21 School Year for
COVID related
o (Blended, Online learning, PPE, etc)




6/3/2020

Financial Assumptions

All Budget projections are

estimated

It is based on following

assumptions X

o Same student count as Fall 19-20  $#

o Considering categoricals remain
the same (ex: 31A, Robotics,..)

o $700/Pupil Projected Reduction

o Same ACT 18 Payment - WISD

o Initial allocation of Federal
Grants

Budget Reduction Scenarios

e Finance Director will present the Board with
various budget reducing scenarios.

e Toinclude a multi-tiered approach of budget
reductions as information is received from
state and federal government. These options
will progress in nature as needed.




6/3/2020

Budget Strategies

e Working with Union and vendors, must
be negotiated

e Balanced budget~ but cautious

e Utilizing all funding creatively to
provide less impact on the classrooms

General Fund

e Purpose of Fund:

o Torecord revenue and expenditures related \::9,»
to Operating purposes

o Primary Fund

=
< @

o Primary Revenue sources: o Primary Expenditures:

> State School Aid > Employee wages

> Local << non-homestead > Benefits

>> Property taxes > Purchased Services
> Federal Grants

> Teaching Supplies




6/3/2020

Purpose of Fund Balance

e Toprovide program stability
e Toreduce cash flow borrowing needs and

costs
flom— ~=== e Toprovide financial protection during years
RO DAY FUMD of declining enroliment
;: A e To produce stronger bond ratings from
N vy - national ratings agencies (S&P, Moody's)
Cibeg T AKD: e To provide flexibility when dealing with
oLyl unanticipated financial challenges such as

mid-year state aid reductions
e To provide the Board time to trim programs
and costs in times of uncertain revenue

Fund Balance

e Definition:
e Michigan School Business Officials

O Total assets minus liabilities on a (MSBO) organization’s fund balance

fund level basis level recommendation
O Each budgeted fund has a balance o0 15% to 20% of Budget

e |s date specific e Audited General Fund Balance :
O June 30 ending Fund Balance $5,994,240
O July 1 Beginning Fund Balance O Equals 10.3% of the 2019-2020
o These dates also coincide with General Expenditure Budget
school district’s fiscal year O Equivalent to 37.73 school days

(07/01/xxxx - 06/30/xxxx)




6/3/2020

Next Steps...
o Next Meeting June 29, 2020 for budget adoption

e Board recommendation of budget for
o 2020-2021 Initial Budget Adoption

e Prepare revised budget based on Board
recommendations

e Continue to update <<working budget >> as new
information arrives throughout the year

)
=,

What questions might
you have?

Stronger Together




oA

~ Infrastructure Proposal

Dell EMC Solution: VxRail YCS

BUSINESS CHALLENGES: TECHNICAL OUTCOMES:
= Small IT staff wearing multiple hats * Node-based architecture provides high availability and

» Aging Infrastructure performance to reduce latency on applications

¢ vCenter management on vSAN puts more time back in your
day to focus on projects that drive the school forward

ideal Solution Requirements:

+ Cost Effective * Cut operational costs through single point of management,
combining storage, networking, virtualization, and compute

* Scalable
+ One strategic IT partner for data center: one number to call

« Easytomanage .
« Madernize Ypsilanti Public School District’s data center to

* Performan:
ance drive the organization forward and support students and

teachers for years to come with cutting edge technology

Dell EMC | Ypsilanti Public SD
May 7t, 2020

Prepared for: 570 VXRAIL Factory Ust Pice

4 Nade Cluster | 8 Total Rack Units

Nik Jackson & Charles Stevenson Incentives
» K-12 Education Discount $ 104,093.09
v = $ 13,306.93 6.11%

g — » Current Dell Customer

= Free Expedlited Shipping
Included

« 3 Years ProSuppart AHRA/MC Maintenance
* Deployment & Instaltation

Prepared by:

Evan Hangliter — Data Center Specialist
Radhika lyer — Systems Engineer

DeLL =M



O3 |—§ SONIAYS  IUBLILUOLAUD
HEER a%eJane U0 ONNO0D  P3IEPIOSUDD abeuepy
= E|5|® = 4935np Yaed ADNILYT 3 43M0d Yl I o | sheos  ojsw) ssa
3 G 3 urayaes ysely SS3| %IZ %1€ @desany || azijenussy taquiny woddng %56
£ z
| ® ® ® © siei
& IdM - Aewwing uonynjog
L 2§ 5 3 %3 8 2 %8 % g % % <
< = £ < 2 2 g L 2 2 < < <
N N n N &~ n N N N N N ~N [
IS 5] IS IS S S 2 S 5 5] S ] IS
Ll Gt o o (=] o o o =] o o o (=] o o
B8 H &
=
A |esdyy anjazay v
= v (sdiys) swing
7] m wowapduy  THINPAUIS
=
O o ajadwo) {0d) 1ap10
— m Bujauejeg /uopesdiy
(@)
g7 b 0202/91/L
(@} |
O Mm SHeem TT ~( penawfosd) sujawin) jeicy
—— = SYa/M T dunuejeg/uonelBiy ejeg
...w SHI3IM T uonejuawa|dw|
_m nen SY93M T uone||eisuy|
I T 3uynpayss
SYIIM T Buydd|ys
) PLERY4 m_.__nn_cm Uwu_vwnxm — |5HIE P 3wWi| pea SunPBINUBIA JUSLIND
£ P 020z/og/y {od) 1eq 19pa0
g it
BE : S UIEWa( e1eq Ay
w m m e AyjeAoq jooud-ainmng
ge 22
EE EE
23 =1 2 ‘sajdojauyaay |;3a 4o Auppeq
343 UM B3UEls|Sse uoieuawa|du pue Joddnso.d Jeal £ 130ddns BI\gm
]
i
T
- o o[ 32112 3(3uts pue
- m W ‘pajesdajui-id ‘paisa)-asd ase sayepdn aIRMAIA [|Y ‘DIEMNA YIM JIEMIAIA \>> passauiduz-o)
M_ .m Wm Pa123u13u3-00 3q 03 JAAS IIEW 3y} L0 IInposd AU BY) SI [IEYXA
= E| £
CE HEE
g u mm : RIS |ooY3Is Rue(isdA Joy ssiSojouyda] [jad
=
} el

SOA

salBojouyoa] jjoq sajBojouysa] [|1oqg

|



() SENTINEL

Q_'j SENTINEL

Ypsilanti Community Schools

, Qity  Unit Frice Ext Price Spaclal Notes
Ypsilanti Community Schools
UCS €220 M5 SFF 10 HD w/o CPU, mem, HD, PCle, PSU 4 § 113300 § 4,532.00
BU?JaGtaECTeAn;eYr :;;T;:TE Inlel 4214 2,2GHz/85W 12C/16,75MB DDR4 2400MHz 8 § 78700 5 6,296.00
! Heat sink for UCS C220 MS rack servers 150W CPUs & below 8 3 - 3 .
Power Cord, 200/240V 6A North America 8 8 $ =
; ";’":g:}" l :l’,"l’(";c"r vor €220 M5 (8-drive) SATA Interposer bard 4 s . s .
SOI el £ ""%,e E“; a es utions Archilect intel X710-DA2 dual-part 10G SFP+ NIC 4 § 56700 §  2,268.00
o e.s xecutive . n e_rpnse ol On? oc: IMC SW (Recommended) latest release for C-Series Servers 4 8 - 5 -
Sentinel Technologies, Inc. Sentinel Technologies, Inc. .
1-734-794-5713 1-734-794-5705 UCS C-Serles M5 SFF drive blanking panal 32 % - ] -
rshingle@sentinel.com nparker@sentinel.com Frictlon Rail Kit for C220 M4 and M5 rack servers 4 3 5300 § 212,00
- § Converged-FlexPod 4§ - ] -
Cisco UCS 770W AC Power Supply for Rack Server 8 $§ 21200 § 1,696.00
Hardware and Software 480 GB 2.5 inch Enterprise Value 6G SATA SSD 8 § 39400 §  3,15200
Extended Price 64GB DDR4-2933-MHz RDIMM/2Rx4/1.2v 8 $ 106300 %  8504.00
Other Workload 4 $ - % -
4% C220 Hosts $ 26,932.00 10GBASE-CU SFP+ Cable 3 Meter 8 $ 3400 5 272.00
FAS2750 - 28.7TB Usable $ 26.853.00 Hardware Sub-Total:  § 25_"’932_00
Hardware and Software Total $ 53,785.00
Solution Maintenance & Support
Extended Price
Cisco Maintenance $ 5,996.00
NetApp Maintenance $ 13,608.00
Maintenance & Support Total $ 19,604.00

TOTAL PROJECT - Project Total Cost is based on the combined purchase of all Hardware/Software,
Professional Services and Solution Maintenance from Sentinel as detailed in the attached Bill of Materials.
Unbundling or materially reduclng any of these essential elements of the solution may result in modifications to the
cost of the remaining elements.

Extended Price

Hardware and Software $ 53,785.00
Solution Maintenance & Support $ 19,604.00
Professional Services $ 9,108.00

Project Total $ 82,497.00

*Quote is valld until 06/28/2020

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

Plus applicable lax, shipping & handling

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

5/29/2020 Page 2 of 5



() SENTINEL

D,

Ypsilanti Community Schools

FAS2750 - 28.7TB Usable

@ty _Unit Price

Ext Price Speclal Notes

FAS2750 - 28.7TB Usable

FAS2750-SYS-SC

FAS2750A Premium Bundle

SW,Date st Rest Encryption Enabled,2750A,-C
SW,Trusted Platform Module Enabled,2750A,-C
FAS2750,HA,24X1.8TB,Premium Bundle,NVE CNA
Power Cable,In-Cabinet,C13-C14

Rall Kit,4-Post,Rnd/Sq-Hole,Ad|,24-32

Dsta at Rest Encryption Capable Operating Sys
Cable,10GBase Copper SFP+ 3m

SW Per-01TB, Premium, S45,01,-P
SW-2,Bass, CL Npde:

BN AN ANV R A

&
(3]

R T N B )

3

]

]

- b
12,08000 $
= $

7100 %

- 5
109.00 §
3300 §

- 5

12,080.00

71.00

436.00
14,256.00

Confidential Information Propsrty of Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

Hardware Sub-Total: §  26,853.00

5/29/2020 Page 3 of 5

() SENTINEL Ypsilanti Community Schools

Cisco Maintenance

Description Oty  Unlt Price Ext Price Specisl Nolas

SNTC BX5SXNBD UCS C220 M5 SFF 10 HD w/o CPU, mem, HD, PCle 4 $ 1,499.00 § 5,896.00 60 Months Support

Maintenance & Support Sub-Total: § 5,996.00

Confidential information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc. 5/29/2020 Page 4 of 5



) SENTINEL Ypsilanti Community Schools
NetApp Maintenance
Description Qty Unit Price Ext Prica Speclal Notes
Base Software Support 1 $ 159700 $ 1,597.00 36 Months Support - SW
Warranty Extension Poinl-of-Sale 1 § 228700 § 2,287.00 24 Months Extended - SW
SupportEdge Premlum 4hr Onsile, w/o Install 1 % 972400 % 9,724.00 50 Manitis Support - HW
Maintenance & Support Sub-Total: §$ 13,6008.00

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, Inc. 5/29/2020 Page 5 of 5

() SENTINEL

APPENDIX A
Customer Name: Ypsilanti Community Schools
Street Address: 1885 Packard Rd.
City. State, Zip: Ypsilanti, Ml 48197

The Agreement referenced below by and between Sentinel Technologies, Inc., (Contractor) with principal
offices at 2550 Warrenville Road, Downers Grove, Illinois 60515, and Ypsilanti Community Schools (Customer)
with principal offices at 1885 Packard Rd., Ypsilanti, Ml 48197 is hereby amended to include the following:

Commencement Date Agreement No. Addendum No. 020-KM

Resale of Manufacturer's support as outlined in attached Appendix B and subject to Manufacturer's support
terms.

With regard to-any software licenses installed by Contractor as necessary lo effectuate the provision of services
under this Agreement, thus not within the scope of the deliverables, Customer is hereby prohibited from
duplicating said software In any form or fashion and is further restricted from using the software beyond the
intended scope set forth herein. Moreover, Customer is restricted from licensing, sublicensing or transferring
said software to any third party (except lo a related party) without the express permission of Contraclor, under
which circumstance the software shall stay under the control and auspices of the Contractor. In the event
Cust loses ord ges the software, a copy may be provided at a nominal charge. Contractor may, at its
discretion, remove said software upon the completion of its provision of services. Alternatively, al the and of
this engagement or the license period, whichever aceurs first, Customer is required to either destroy or return
all copies of said sofiware to Cortractor, as expressly directed by Contractor.

CUSTOMER: CONTRACTOR:

Ypsilanti Community Schools Sentinel Technologies, Inc.
Signature; Signature:

Printed Mame: Printed Name:

Title: Title:

Data: Date:

Confidential Information Property of Sentinel Technologies, inc. Page 1af 2



() SENTINEL

APPENDIX B

Customer Name: Ypsilanti Community Schools
Street Address: 1885 Packard Rd.
City, State, Zip: Yopsilanti, Ml 48197

The Agreement referenced below by and between Sentinel Technologies, Inc., (Contractor) with principal
offices at 2550 Warrenville Road, Downers Grove, lllinois 60515, and Ypsilanli Community Schools (Customer)
with principal offices at 1885 Packard Rd., Ypsilanii, Ml 48197 is hereby amended to include the following:
Addendum No. 020-KM

Commencement Date Agreement No.

PROJECT SCHEDULE

Customer agrees to pay Gontractor for services in accordance with the following schedule:

Ypsilanti Public School District

Description Begln Date End Date Qty

VMware Renowal
Production Support Academic VMware vCenter Server 6 Foundalion for 1

vSphere 7-May-20 6-May-21
up 10 4 hosts (Per Instance)

Production Support Academic VMware vSphere 6 Enlerprise Plus for 1

processor 7-May-20 6-May-21

Total $ 7,854
Payment Terms:

Net 30 days. Manufacturer equipment maintenance contracts are as specified above. No deletions or
cancellations are allowed.

The manufacturer/support provider has the right to inspect any producls that have either never had support
coverage or have not had support coverage for an extended period lo delermine their sligibility for
maintenance/support. Devices subject to inspection will be flagged as such and are subject to a non-refundable
inspection fee, which shall be the responsibility of Customer. Sentinel will wark with the manufacturer/support
provider on Customer’s behalf until device eligibility is determined. Devices that do not pass the inspection will
be ineligible for support,

This quote Is valld until 05/ 06 / 2020.

CUSTOMER:
Ypsilanti Community Schools

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

P.O. #:

Confidential information Property of Senfinel Technologies, inc.

CONTRACTOR:
Sentinel Technologies, Inc.

Signature:

Printed Name:

Title:

Date:

Page 2 of 2



Apple Inc. Education Price Quote

Customer: Nik Jackson

YPSILANTI COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
ADMIN BUILDING

Phone: 17342211045

email: njacksone@ycschools us

Apple Quote: 2206173192

Quote Date: Monday, March 23, 2020

Quote Valid Until: Sunday, April 19, 2020

Quote Comments:
Please reference Apple Quote number on your Purchase Order

# I-‘.i'lll'dl.l:EDhi:'rlpﬂnh : ‘Qry

| AppleCare OS Support - Preferred 1
Part Number D5690ZM/A

I APS 2 Consecutive Days Project Management 1
Deployment Services
Part Number D4694LL/A

3 APS 4 Consecutlve Days Project Management L
Deployment Services
Part Number D4696LL/A

4 APS PROJECT ENGINEERING SVCS FIXED-USA 1
Part Number D7066LL/A

% APS CUSTOM MAC DEPLOY OFFSITE SVCS-USA 200
Part Number D6156LL/A

5 MBASPKSL 133 200
Part Number ZOYN
Configuration:
= 065-C7TY 1 1GHz quad-corz 10th-generatian Intel
Core i5 processor, Turbo 8oost up to 3.5GHz
085-C7VM Intel Iris Plus Graph:cs
065-C7V1 &GB 3733MHz LPDDR4X memory
065-C7V3 256GB SSD storage
= 065-C7VN Force Touch trackpad
* 065-C7VP Two Thunderbalt 3 ports
- 065-C7vQ Touch ID
» 0865-C7VT Retlna display with True Tone
= 065-C7WP Backlit Magic Keyboard - US English

Apple Inc

Unit

List Price’

$15.996.00

$4,500.00

$8,500,00

$10,120 00

$24.50

$979.00

Brian Rossmann
One Apple Park Way

= 003 C3MS5 Accessery ht

7 3-Year AppleCare+ for Schools - MacBook Air 114300 1185 00
Part Number 57732LL/A

Cupertino, CA 95014

email: rossmann@apple.com

$0 00

$2,250.00

$4,250.00

$5,060,00

54.50

$0.00

Extended EDU List Price Total $276,416.00

Talal Discount 512,460 GG

Extended Discounted Price Subtotatl £263,956 00

- Addional Tax 000

- Estimated Tzx

Extended Discounted Tatal Price” $263,956.00
Ir most cases Extended disconunted Todl onice does

nol include Salas Tax

~If applicable, eWasta/Recycling Fees arc included

Stuandard shipping s compl:mentary

Complete your order by ane of the followig

® Trus document has been creatad tor you 2s Apple Quote 1D 2206173192 Please contact veur mshnizian 5 Axrhasized Purchaser o

$15.996 00 $15.996.00 submit (ne akove guote onling, Fop accourt access of new aCCount “2gistransn, g 1o hips. /fpcommerce apple.cam Simply go o the
’ Quore ama of your Apple Education Qrline Store, clich ant and convert o an cider
o For registration assistance, cail 1 8OO 300 2775
$2,250.00 32,250.00 ® If you aie uncblz to submit vour arder onlire, slease sead « cony of tius Quote with vour Purchase O der via ems
LY ople.con Be sure ta reference the Apple Quots number on the PO to ensure expedired processing of your order
e For & infoimation go o provision i beew, for details
THIS (S A QUCTE FOR THE SALE OF PRODUCTS OR SERVICES YOUR USE OF THIS QUOTE (S SGBILLT TO THE EOLI OWING PROV SIONS T CAN CHANGE
34,250.00 $4,25000 ON SUBSEQUENT QUATES
A A AMY ORDER THAT YOU PLACE IN RESPONSE TG THIS QUOTE WilL BE GOVERNED BY (1} ANY N CT DETWEEN A
UAPPLET AMD YOU AT THE TIME YOU PiACE THE GRNER OR i2) IF YOU DO NGT HAVE A COLTRACT IN APPLE, CONTA
Rele.com
B B ALL SALES ARE FINAL PLEASE REV GRN FOLICY REIOW IF YOU iT YOU LSE YGUR INSTITL N'S PURCHASE
$5.060 00 $5,060 00 ORDER FORM TQ PLACE AN GROER ORNSE 70 THIS QUG OUT CN THE PURCHASE (JRDER THAT 4RE
INCORSISTENT WITH QR IN ADDITION 7O THE TEZMS OF Y4
C  C YOUR ORDER MLST REFER SKE LALLY TO THIS QUOTE AND 1S SUBJECT T0O APPLF S ACCEPTANCFE ALL FURMAL PURCHASE ORDTRS
SUBMITTED BY EMAIL MUST SHOW THL (NI GRA 10N AELOW
$20.00 $4,000.00
o APPLE INC AS 1HI VEMDOR
o BILL-TO NAMEZ AND ADDRESS FOR YUUR APPLE AL
5979 00 $195.800.00 o PHYSICAL SHIP-TO NAME AND ADORESS (NO PO 3QXES}

2 PURCHASE ORDER NUMBER
2 VALID SICNATURE OF AN AUTHORIZED PURCHASER
o APPLE PART NUMBER AND/OR DESCRIPTION OF PRISUCT AND OUANTITY

o TOTAL DOV AR AMOUNT AUTHORIZED OR URIT PRICE AND £XTINIED PRICE ON ALL LINF

o CONTACT INFORMATION NAME PHONE NUM3ER AND EMAIL

£y UNLESS THIS QUUTE SPECIFIZS OTHERWISE 1T REMAMNS it EFFLCT & L {QuotpExpitntionDat] UNLESS APPLE 'WITHDRAWS 17 BeFORE YO PLACE
AN ORDER, B SEMDING NQTICE OF (TS INTENTION TO WITHDRAW ThE Q'JO e [0 YQUR ADDRCSS JUT IN THE GUOTE

o  APPLL MAY MODIFY OR CANCLL ANY PROVISION OF THIS OLQJTE, OR CANCEL ANY QROER YOU PLACE ¥
CONTAIRS A TYPOGRAPHIC OR OTHEI FRROR

RSUANT 1O

THIS QUOTE If 1T

I THL AMOUNT OF THE VOLUME PURCHASE PROCRAM (YPP) CREDIT SHOWN ON THIS QUOT L WILL ALWAY

RE AT L

iT LIST PRICE VALUE DURING



URLLST SPRCH ED ARGVE APPLE'S STANDARD SHIMPING 15 INCLUDET I8 THE 1TOTAL FRILE

SEA # 2015554
Onpontunily 1D: 180000G1726434
Lhle.cl

Bocunieriev 196 1 Daie of [ast souni

June 20tk 2018



This meeting was held via remote/electronic participation in accordance with Governor Gretchen
Whitmer’s Executive Order 2020-48 (COVID-19). The Technology Department navigated Public
Comments by a phone line and a Google Doc; instructions were included in the Board packet. All
meeting votes were called by “roll call”.

YPSILANTI COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Administration Building, Professional Development Room * 1885 Packard Rd; Ypsilanti, MI 48197
MINUTES: REGULAR MEETING OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION

Monday, May 4, 2020

P
The meeting was called to order by President Dr. Celeste Haw]\.ms at 531 p-m. The Pledge of
Allegiance was recited, led by President Hawkins. \\

Please refer to Board packet for details on: A) EIFrl:r[)qu— Mtct\tg {x13 Google Hangouts) In
Accordance with Governor Whitmer's Executive Gide:r‘?(}ZQ 48 {EU"G*IIT-J.EI), and; B) Electronic
Meeting Guidelines. ‘; ‘b\

A%, 3
MEMBERS OF THE BOARD OF EDUCATION Pnﬁsmallto‘ dor (All MemBer§Fresent)
President Dr. Celeste Hawkins, Vice-President Brenda’ s, hecretary Shapen Lee, Treasurer
Gillian Gainslky, Trustee Ellen Champagne Trustee M\‘rg h Schindler, Trustee Maria Sheler-
Edwards ;

MEMBER : 1: None y

ACHIEVEMENTS, AWARDS AND RECOGNIT

Congratulations to our ;}gg@;ﬁ ik, Community 1 mﬁlﬁﬁchcnl \\Cﬂb] 11t grade student who won the
high school category the 2620:PDNedu Smtﬁu Photo Ccntﬁt a nationwide competition. The
photo will be seen afmatnational pltforni. YCHS #atography teacher Nick Azzaro had submitted

the student’s photo to tﬁh_ an peti u%:e\tjuu ROUD!
M

“AG GENDA: Th&—?r;wnded"agenda was accepted as presented
dler

¥ Assist@ant

gave an overview of this plan for Board feedback. An approval of
 Board Executive Orders (EO) from Gov. Whitmer issued kst week
& current COL. Superintendent Alena Zachery-Ross spoke of specifically,
EQ 2020-65 requires @ madification to the plan to include changes in the Great Start Readiness
Program. This plan a collborative effort. Moving forward, we will continue to add details over
the course of our implemention as we collaborate with staff.

Superintende
this plan is not
require moclificatiol

DOPTION OF BOARD POLICIE R N RANT EMERGENCY POWE
SUPERINTENDENT [CDVID 19) | Famll ical W 4 ion
Grant Em Poy with Executive Order 2020-35:

Superintendent Zachery—Ross shared information on: 1) a legal alert regarding EO 2020-35; 2) a
Resolubion to Grant Emergency Powers to the Superintendent to Comply with EO 2020-35, and; 3)
draft policies #3430.02/Professional Staff Family & Medical Leaves of Absence {EPSLA) and
#4430.02 Support Saff Family & Medical Leaves of Absence (EPSLA). Executive Order(s) cause
these policies to be amended The policy committee met with Superintendent Zachery-Ross and

Director of Human Resources Sue McCarty to review and make recommendations. Ms. McCarty
clarified the difference between the FMLA & EPSLA.

PRESENTATIONS

Annual Audit Services RFP | Bids Received for Services: Director of Business/Finance Priya Nayak
provided an overview on the bids and proposals received April 15, 2020 was the deadline for
proposals; four staff members attended the opening of the bids on this date.

Washtenaw ISD Budget Resolution / Support for Budget 2020/21: Director of Business/Finance
Priya Nayak shared an overview of this proposed General Fund budget for the Washtenaw
Intermediate School District (WISD). Both Superintendent Zachery- !lw,,; and Ms. Nayak attended a
WISD presentation on this. A resolution is adopted annually. __,‘;’

=

2 S
Performance Contract Phase 2 Alternate Bid, HVAC: Director gFGpecations Aaron Rose presented
Mr. Rose presented RFP alternates to the Board in March. Af'that tims:lie was granted approval to
move forward An approval is being requested so this onk can be cion&.mncm rently with other
& ™
projects. These projects are Sinking Fund eligible. .
o, "

Roofing Project Proposal: Director opoemriunﬁ'\znihRose ‘presented informidtion on this next
roofing project. A review of bids was done, with con @n%fnbhjdmg price afy] warranty. It is
recommended to approve the proposal with Tremco far‘q\ fing section at Pefry Early Learning
Center. e

PUBLIC COMMENTS #1: None T
b
CONSENT AGENDA -
AQTION TO approve. 1) March 2 ulde Meeting Minutes, and: 2} personnel

matters as per the gharim; 6] 3
Motion by L t + Meadows Y
Roll Call VateNT} ; ‘5
Yes: Meadows, (nifsigy, Ghaimfiagae, Schindfer, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins
ACTION CZENTS Puafh
3 t A

Administrator & Board of County Commissioners
Er AtTrom the Washienaw Cu ity Administraror and Board of
fo ommmmuer support YOS students and families with expanding internet access

rlnu‘h COVIN-19 pandenuie.

n I 1es R nita Hor
MOTION TO accept a $10,000 g;.ﬂnt award from rhg Ann .ﬁmg[ Area Community Foundation,

lames R & Anita Horne fenkins Fund tosu 1d families with the purchase of
“at home” school supplies for students during the COVID- 19 pandemic.

Motion by Schindler, supported by Meadows

Roll Call Vote: 7/0 Yes

Yes: Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

Grant Award: Ann Arbor Area Community Foundation

' I

2 |



MOTIDN TO accept a $15.000 grant from the Ann Arbor A Foundation
support YOS students and families with broadband access and to support ;hg University_a f
Michigan project during the COVID-19 pandemic.

Motion by Gainsley, supported by Meadows

Roll Call Vote: 7/0 Yes

Yes: Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

Topics Included: This grant will support a U-M project with the Dean of Engineering,

Donation: Game Above
&OTION FD accem a 51{3 000 i me Ah Ve to 1{1 Y8 sty
d g the COV] demic.

Motlan by Meadows, supported by Schmdler
Roll Call Vate: 7/0 Yes g
Yes: Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheleys

accent a

(414}
support YCS 1mden f ilies withisoie
toyvs, activity books, etc. du e COVID-19 pandemi

Motion by Lee, supported by Schigdler
Roll Call Vote: 7/0 Yes :
Yes: Meadows, Gainsley, Champaghe,Scii

S:.ﬁ.'nuﬁ"
7/
Yes: Me:rrt’\k m\ﬁ'.f Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

RFP/Bid R i} /'II.'iDI'I for Annual Audi
MOTION TO award the bid proposal for Annual Audit Services. as presented, to Yeo and Yea for
an amount of $35,100.
Motion by Meadows, supported by Gainsley
Roll Call Vote: 7/0 Yes
Yes: Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

Washtenaw ISD Budget Resolution / Su rt for Budget, 2020/2

MOTION TO adopt the “ISD Budeet Resolution” | Support for Budewt recarding the

intermediate school distri eral Fund budget.

Motion by Lee, supported by Schindler
Roll Call Vote: 7/0 Yes
Yes: Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

Performance Contract Phase 2 Alternate Bid, HVAC

MO approve al 1V urcha-;c a]tnrnan '< Honevwell Inc, as listed as
follows: Ve red

ell lm: 2 contract awars nate 2 ofthe YCS Ee_;[u_qmnce Cr_snn—!; ct Phase 2 for
the summer of 2020 in ;]]ggmmmrol'isﬁﬂnnﬂ and #2: The administrative recommendation
is for the Board of Education to award Heneywell Inc. a contract award for Alternate 4 of the
YCS Performance Contract Pha for the summer of 2020 in theamaount of $60.000, and: #3:

The administrative recommendation Is for the Board of Educal awa engvwel] In
performance contract for Phase 3 for the sumn of 2021 jffithe amount of $1,180.000 for a
guaranteed annual savings of $106,330 and a one-time ug 2 SaVi
Motion by Meadows, supported by Lee 4
Roll Call Vote: 7/0 Yes A
Yes: Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Scm')m:%ﬁfhe r-Edwards, L

Roofing Project Proposal &

Motion by Meadows, supporte Schindler R
Roll Call Vote: 7/0 Yes M N
Yes: Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne-schindler, She!er—Erfh{?.ﬁgyfk'c. Hawkins
Sy .
ACTION ITEMS, Human Resources \ e,
RE: egia 2 >

19
MQLM

rach

fical leaves of

eadow u_nporred by Schindler

e
Roll Call Votey, 740 Yes
Yes: Meadows (ainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

rd Policy #4430.02 Su rt Saff Family Legves af A
MOTION TO adopt Board Policy #4430.02, Support Stff Family & Medical Leaves of Absence
"FMLA"), as presented,
Motion by Schindler, supported by Meadows
Roll Call Vote: 7/0 Yes
Yes: Meadows, Gainsiey, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

RESOL : Grant Emer; ers to the Supert nt to Comply wi ve Order

2020-35

i



MOTION TO a: the Resolution ncy Powers to the Superintendent to Compl
with Executive Order 2020-35, as presented

Motion by Meadows, supported by Lee

Roll Call Vote: 7/0 Yes

Yes: Meadows, Gainsley, Champagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins

DISCUSSION | District Technology and EBT Card Update; Superintendent Zachery-Ross and

Director of Technology Nik Jackson gave an overview of the District technology rollout. At this time,
all buildings had an opportunity to pick up devices. To date, approximately 48% of the population
has received a device. Discussion included student login with YCS email accounts; this Jogin provides
YCS safety protections.

ic Electronic Benefits Transfer
es who normally received
ecelve. Cards are issued by

Superintendent Zachery-Ross provided information on the Pa
(P-EBT) card This program assists in buying groceries for
free/reduced lunch at school YCS students, districtwide, arg#

PUB OMMENTS #2 /Electroni
Maria Goodrich’s comment on the C
shared aloud

s Meadows acknowledged Zachery-Ross T = 3 Ffpreciation of staff.

e Schindler acknowledged Zachery-Ross,

during this extraordinasy time.

e Hawkins extendeg Comments on: 1) 1:1 technology

District; 2) sus€ elopment pln including “social/emotional”; 4)

generous donors; Q)4 ir ; lgiticrs’ Day; 7) a stronger community, and; 8)
birthdays of Gainsik: 3 amy.

* 7o faff t-shirts; 2) summer phnning; 3) Food Service

2 itions for other programs; 4) start up of District hotlines, and;

Attachments:
1) RESOLUTION it Emergency Powers to Superintendent to Comply w/Exec. Order 2020-35
2} RESOLUTION: Mshtenuw ISD Budget Resolution/Support for Budget 2020/21
3) RESOLUTION:/Stuff Appreciation 2020

Minutes Prepared by: Paule Gutzman

Sharon Lee, Secretary
Board of Education
Ypsilanti Community Schools

Ypsitanti Community Schools
Washtenaw County, Michigan
Resolution to Grant Emergency Powers to the Superintendent To Comply with Executive Order 2020-35

A regular mectlng of the Board of Education of the District was held virtually/electmnically due to COVID-19 for Lhe Ypsilanti
Community Schools located in Ypsilanti, M1 48197, on the 4% day of May, 2020 @ 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was called (o order by Dr. Celeste Hawkins, President

The following Resolution was offered by Member Brenda Meadows and supported by Member Sharon Lee.

Whereas, on April 2, 2020, Gov. Gretchen Whitmer issued Executive Order 2020-35 requiring, among other
things, the continued closure of all Michigan public and private school buildings for educational purposes as
a safeguard against the further spread of COVID-19 and requiring each public scheol ta develop a ptan for
continued instruction through alternative means to be implemented by no later than April 28, 2020; and

Whereas, Executive Order 2020-35 also temporarily suspends numerous provisions of the Revised School
Code and the State School Aid Act and, therefore, changes the legal requirements relating to certain Board
policies, including but not limited to, attendance, curriculum, graduation requirements, assessments,
teacher and administrator evaluations, school calendar, and grading; and

Whereas, the Board intends to comply with Executive Order 2020-35 and, accordingly, temporarily suspend
or alter affected policies and otherwise take required actions consistent with the Executive Order; and

Whereas, the Board of Education finds that the current state of emergency requires that the Superintendent
be granted greater flexibility to respond quickly and appropriately ta the evolving crisis, including complying
with Executive Order 2020-35; and

Whereas, under bpard Bylaw 0131.1, the operation of any section or sections of Board policies not
established by law or contract may be suspended tempararily by a majority vote of Board members at a
public meeting held in compliance with law and Soard palicy;

NOW THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Ypsilanti Community Schools Board of Education grants to the
superintendent the foliowing temporary powers to address the COVID-19 emergency, including ensuring
compliance with Executive Order 2020-35:

Authority to temporarily waive, alter or suspend such Board policies or provisions of Board policies as
the Superintendent shall deem necessary to comply with Executive Order 2020-35.

Authority to take any lawful actions necessary to comply with Executive Order 2020-35, including, but
not limited to, development and implementation of a plan to provide alternative instruction. Such
actions may include, but are not limited to: adjustments to the curriculum and the provision of
alternative educational program options; adjustments to the calendar: adjustments to employee work
schedules and assignments; limitations on access to praperty owned or controlled by the Ypsilanti
Community Schools; and hiring of praviders and/or partnering with other districts or ISDs.

NOW, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Superintendent is directed to keep the Board of Education
informed of any actions taken under this emergency authority as soon as is practicable in light of the
circumstances.

NOW, BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the temporary powers authorized by this Resotution are in effect for
the duration identified in Executive Order 2020-35 and any subsequent extension of that order, unless
otherwise rescinded or extended by the Board upon majority vote.

NOW, BE |IT FURTHER RESOLVED that execution of this Resolution is conclusive evidence of the Board of
Education's approval of this action and of the authaority granted herein.
Adopted and approved this 4'0 day of May, 2020,

npagne, Schindler, Sheler-Edwards, Lee, Hawkins; Nay: None. Resolution Adopted, 7/0 Yes

leste He whins 1Ent._0n behalf of Dat

The Ypsilanti Commmunity Schools Board of Education



Support for Budget

ISD BUDGET RESOLUTION
Ypsilanti Community Schools/Washtenaw County, Michigan (the “District)

A meeting of the board of education of the district was held in the Administration Building/PD Room in the
District, on the 4" day of May, 2020, at 6:30 p.m. o’clock-

The meeting was called to order by Dr. Celeste Hawkins, President.

Present: Members Dr. Celeste Hawkins, Brenda Meadows, Sharon Lee, Gillian Gainsley, Ellen
Champagne, Meredith Schindler, Maria Sheler-Edwards

Absent: Members, None

The following preamble and resolution were offered by Member Sharon Lee and supported by Member
Meredith Schindler.

WHEREAS:

1. Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, requires the intermediate school board to
submit its proposed general fund budget not later than May 1 of each year to the board of each
constituent district for review; and

2. Not later than June 1 of each vear, the board of each constituent district shall review the proposed
intermediatc school district general fund budget, shall adopt a board resolution expressing its
support for or disapproval of the proposed intermediate school district general fund budget, and
shall submit to the intermediate school district board any specific objections and proposed changes
the constituent district board has to the general fund budget.

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT:
I The board of education has received and reviewed the proposed intermediate school district general
fund budget in accordance with Section 624 of the Revised School Code, as amended, and by the
adoption of this resolution, expresses its support for the proposed intermediate school district

general fund budget.

2. The secretary of the board of education or histher designee shall forward a copy of this resolution to
the intermediate school board or its superintendent no later than June 1, 2020.

3. All resolutions insofar as they conflict with this resolution be and the same are hereby rescinded.

AN

1SD Budget Resolution | Support for Budget
May 4, 2020
Page 2 of 2

Ayes: Members  Dr. Celeste Hawkins, Brenda Meadows, Sharon Lee, Gillian Gainsley, Eflen
Champagne, Meredith Schindler, Maria Sheler-Edwards

Nays: Members, None

_ k\;mw\_ A28
Sharon Lee
Secretary, Board of Education

Resolulion declared adopted.

The undersigned duly qualified and acting Secretary of the Board of Education of Ypsilanti Community
Schools/Washtenaw Caunty, Michigan, hereby certifies that the foregoing is a true and complete copy of a
resolution adopted by the Board of Education at a regular meeting held on May 4, 2020, the original of which
resolution is a part of the Board’s minutes, and further certifies that the notice of the meeting was given to the
public under the Open Meetings Act, 1976 PA 267, as amended.

Secretary, Board of Education



RESOLUTION OF RECOGNITION
School Principal Day: Friday, May 1, 2020
School Lunch Hero Day: Friday, May 1, 2020
Teacher/Staff Appreciation Week: May 4 - 8, 2020
School Nurse Appreciation Week: May 6 - 12, 2020

Ypsilanti Community Schools (Mi)

A meeting of the Board of Education of the District was held virtually/electronically due to COVID-19 for the
Ypsilanti Community Schools located in Ypsilanti, Ml 48197, on the 4th day of May, 2020 at 6:30 p.m.

The meeting was called to order by Dr, Celeste Hawkins, President.

The following Resolution was offered by Member Meredith Schindler and supported by mMember Brenda
Meadows,

WHEREAS,

1. Durlng this unprecedented time, Ypsilanti Community Schools teachers/staff/school nurses/school
lunch staff/principals continue to change the lives of children every day. Their immense work and
fmpact moves us beyond words; and

2. With the abrupt end to the physical school year because of 2 world pandemic/health crisis, tirelessty,
YCS teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch staff/principals have done even more to continue
education with virtual classrooms and “learning at home” lessons; all to ensure every student has the
tools they need to reach their full potential; and

3. YCS teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch staff/princtpals fill many roles as listeners, explarers,
role models, motivators and mentors; and

4. YCS teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch staff/principals continue to influence us long after our
school days are only memories; and

5. The teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch staff/principals of Ypsilanti Community Schools spend
countless hours preparing lessons, supporting and guiding staff, preparing healthy meals, evaluating
progress, counseling and coaching students and performing community service; and

6. Our school district recognizes and supparts Its teachers/staff/school nurses/school lunch stafff
principals in educating the children of this great learning community.

NOW THEREFORE BE IT RESOLVED, that the fpsilanti Community. Schools Board of Education proclafms May 1,
2020 to be SCHOOL PRINCIPAL DAY and SCHOOL LUNCH HERG DAY, May 4-8, 2020 to be TEACHER/STAFF
APPRECIATION WEEK, and, May 6-12, 2020 to be SCHOOL NURSE APPRECIATION WEEK; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Ypsianti Community Scheols Beard of Education strongly encourages all

members of our community to join in personally expressing appreciation Lo our teachers/staff/school
nurses/school lunch staff/ principals for their dedication and devotion to thefr wark.

AYE: Brenda Meadows, Gillian Gainstey, Ellen Champagne, Meredith Schindler, Maria Sheler-Edwards, Sharon

Lee, Dr. Celeste Hawkins

" Atena Tachery-Raoss
Superintendent
Ypsilanti Community Schoots Ypsilanti Community Schools

NAY: None




Board of Education

Name Location Position New Position Salary

Replacement

New Hire

Resignations

Azzaro, Nick High School Photo Teacher

Prepared by Lois Nowling

5/31/2020

Note this list is subject to change. If there are any changes, an updated version will be shared before the board meeting.




POSTSECONDARY ENROLLMENT AGREEMENT

This Postsecondary Enrollment Agreement (“Agreement”) is entered into by the Vpsilant
Community Schools, a general powers schopl district operating under and in pursuance of the
Revised School Code, Act 431, Public Acts of Michigan, 1976, as amended (the “District™), and
by Washtenaw Community College, a community college district operating under and in
pursuance of the Community College Act of 1966, Act 331, Public Acts of Michigan, 1966, as
amended (the “College™), as authorized by their respective Board of Education and Board of
Trustees.

L. Purpose. As authorized by the Postsecondary Entollment Options Act, MCL 388,511, e
seq., the Career and Technical Preparation Act, MCL 388.1901, er seq., and Section 21b
of the State School Aid Act, MCL 388.1621b, the purpose of this Agreement is to provide:

a. Options to high school pupils by encouraging and enabling qualificd pupils to enroll
in eligible courses at eligible postsecondary educational institutions;

b. Optjons to high school pupils by encouraging and enabling qualified pupils to enroll
in courses or programs in career and technical preparation programs at eligible
postsecondary educational institutions;

¢. Programs to ¢xpand and enbance postsecondary leaming opportunities for eligible
District students; and

d. Opportunities for eligible District students to earn postsccondary academic credit
for successful completion of certain course work.

2. Intent The partiss intend to work cooperatively together to meet the purpose of this
Agreement, as well as to comply with Michigan law and the standards established by the
Michigan State Board of Education and the Higher Learning Commission of the North
Central Association of Colleges and Schools.

3. Eligible Postsccondary Institution. The College represents that it is an “eligible
postrecondary institution” as that term is defined in both Section 3(1)(e) of the
Postsecondary Enrollment Options Act, MCL 388.513(1)(e), snd Section 3(1)(f of the
Career and Technical Preparation Act, MCL 388.1903(1)(f).

4. School District. The district represents that it is a “school district " as that term is defined
in Section 3(1)(k) of the Postsecandary Enrollment Options Act, MCL 388.513(1)(k), and
in Section 3(1)(1) of the Carcer and Technical Preparation Act, MCL 385, 1903(1)(1).

5. Definitions. As used in this Agreement:

a. "Eligible Course” means that term as defined in Section 3(1)(d) of the
Postsecandary Enrollment Options Act, MCL 388.513(1)(d), or in Section 3(1)(e)
of the Career and Technical Preparation Act, MCL 388.1903(1)(e).

b. "Eligible Student” means that term as defined in Section 3(1)f) of the
Postsecondary Enrollment Options Act, MCL 388.513(1)(f), or in Section 3(1)(g)
of the Carcer and Technical Preparation Act, MCL 388.1903(1)(g). and applied to

Lof6

6.

students enrolled in the District, except to the extent that either MCL 388.514(13)
or MCL 388.1904(13) applies or to the extent the student participates in
intercollegiate athletics,

Application Fee. For purposes of enrolling in an Eligible Course, neither the District nor
its Eligible Students will be required to pay any existing application fee of the College.

. Tuition. The District will pay to the College on behalf of the Eligible Student tuition and

mandatory course fees, material fees, and registration fees required by the College for
enrollment in an Eligible Course (the “Eligible Charges”) which the College delivers
pursuant to the Agreement and as described in Exhibit A to this Agreement. Said payments
shall not exceed the lesser of the total amount of the Eligible Charges or the prorated
percentage of the State portion of the foundation allowance paid or calculated, as
applicable, on behalf of that student under MCL 388.1620, with the proration based on the
proportion of the school year that the Eligible Student attends the College (the “Prorated
Percentage Amount™). In the event the Eligible Charges are greater than the Prorated
Percentage Amount, the Eligible Student shall be responsible for the difference between
the Eligible Charges and the Prorated Percentage Amount. No late fees shall be chargeable
by the College to either an Eligible Student or the District for a2 payment made in
compliance with the time frames established in either the Postsecondary Enrollment
Options Act or the Career and Technical Preparation Act even if the College would
otherwise consider the payment as late.

. Texthooks. The District will provide the enrolled Eligible Student with all textbooks

required for the Eligible Course. Thosc textbooks will remain the property of the District.
The Eligible Student js to be held financially responsible for any textbook provided under
this section of this Agreement that is not returned by the established deadline.

Information. The District will provide information and counseling services to its high
school students about postsecondary enrollment options in general, as well as the specific
Eligible Courses offered by the College pursuant to this Agreement.

. Staffing. The College is responsible for all staffing, compensation, evaluation, and

supervision decisions in cooperation with the District’s administration as to the persons it
assigns to provide instructional services for the Eligible Course, which it offers pursuant
to this Agreement. In thc event any College staff provides or is to provide instruction on
District premises, such staff shall be subject to all statutorily required criminal history and
criminal background checks, at the cost of the College. The District shall provide
necessary special education staffing to service an Eligible Student enrolled in an Eligible
Course as deemed necessary by the IEP of that student.

. Support Services. Unless otherwise expressly stated in this Agreement, the College will

provide all necessary support services for the Eligible Course, which it offers pursuant to
this Agreement.

20f6



12, Facility Use. To the extent any Eligible Courses are offered at a District site, the District
will provide a facility and necessary equipment pursuant to a separate Facility Use
Agreement.

13. Recordkeeping. Acknowledging that the Family Educational Rights and Privacy Act
(“FERPA™), 20 USC § 1232g, govemns student access to student education records, the
College agrees to maintain accurate and complete records of the student’s class attendance
and coursc grades. Further, the College agrees to provide the Districl with a copy of student
attendance records, as well as grade and transcript records of District students enrolled in
an Eligible Course pursuant to this Agrecment.

14. Enrollment Notice. In addition to delivery to the rclevant student, all enrollment notices
required to be provided by the College to the District pursuant to MCL 388.514 and/or
MCL 388.1904 shall be directed to: Alena Zachery-Ross, Superintendent, Ypsilanti
Community Schools.

L5, Compliance. To ensure compliance with Michigan law, the College agrees to comply with
information requests from the District, the Washtenaw Intermediate School District, and
the Michigan Department of Education regarding the Eligible Course, which it offers and
provides to District students pursuant to this Agreement.

16. No Transportation. The District and the College acknowledge that unless required by an
applicable TEP and/or Section 504 plan, neither the District nor the College is obligated by
this Agreement to provide transportation to an Eligible Student to attend an Eligible
Course.

~

Student Status. An Eligible Student of the District who enrolls in an Eligible Course will
also be considered a student of the College and will be entitled to use College facilitates
and support services. To the extent an Eligible Student has an TEP and/or a Section 504
plan in place, the College agrees to review and consider such plan(s) when determining
any accommodations to be provided by the College. Such students may be eligible for
disability services through the College’s Leamning Support Services (“LSS”) office. In the
cvent the College requires additional information and/or testing to determine eligibility for
disability services, both the student and the District shall cooperate in providing such
information to the College’s LSS office. Accommodations to any student are determined
on a case-by-case basis. The District and College will meet on an annual basis prior to the
commencement of course work to determine District resources for any Eligible Student
with an IEP and/or Section 504 plan

18. Insurance. At all times during the term of the Agreement, the District and the College
shall maintain and provide certificates of insurance for:

a. Commercial General Liability including teacher’s professional, for a minimum of
$1,000,000 per occurrence and $2,000,000 general aggregate.

3ofé6

b. Workers’ Compensation Insurance, including employer’s liability to cover
employee injuries or disease compensated under the Workers® compensation
statutes of the State of Michigan.

¢. Comprehensive automobile liability insurance to cover Michigan No Fault liability,
residual bodily injury liability and property damage with coverage limits as outlined
above, and otherwise complying with the provision of the Michigan No-Fault Act,
such policy covering any and all occurrence arising out of the ownership,
maintenance or use of any motor vehicle, including owned, non-owned and hired
vehicles.

d. All Risk Property Insurance for ajl District property on a replacement cost basis,
with no greater than $1,000 deductible.

9. No Assignment. Neither party may assign or in any manner transfer this agreement or any
rights or obligations hereunder without the consent of the other.

20. Waiver of Breach. The failure of either party to enforce strictly any provision of this
agreement shall not be construed as a waiver thereof or as excusing the defaulting party
from future performance.

2

. Severability. If any portion of this agreement shall be deemed to be invalid or
unenforceable by a court of competent jurisdiction, the parties agree to negotiate in good
faith to reach a new agreement which accomplishes essentially the same objectives for all
the parties but which does not contain the invalid or unenforccable provisions.

22, Interpretation of Agreement. This agreement shall be governed by and interpreted under
the laws of the State of Michigan

2!

Y

. Entire Agreement. This Agreement represents the full and complete understanding of the
parties and may only be modified by a written agreement signed by an authorized
representative of each party.

2

B

. Duration. This Agreement is in force through the 2020-2021 school year and will expire
on June 30, 2021.

25. Authorization. Each person signing this Agreement certifies that he/she is authorized to
execute this Agreement on behalf of the respective educational institution.

YPSILANTI COMMUNITY SCHOOLS WASHTENAW COMMUNITY COLLEGE
By: By:
Alena Zachery-Ross William L. Johnson
Its: Superintendent of Schools Tts: Executive Vice President &
Chief Financial Officer
Date: , 2020 Date: , 2020

40f6



Exhibit A

Health Programs for Dual Enrollment
Certified Nurse Assistant Program — Face-to-Face Program
One semester program — student may take Winter semester
In addition to Nursing Assistant certificate, the program also includes CPR and Medical
Terminology or Healthcare Career Course.
®  After successful completion of the program, students are eligible to take the Certified
Nurse Aid (CNA) state certification exam and have an American Red Cross CPR/AED
first aid training card.
¢ Student to take CNA certification exam within 6 months of completion of program.
e Monday through Friday, 2.25 hrs/day, following YCS calendar

o 8 credits
o Tuition/Fees/Supplies $1216/student
o CNA State Exam $125 (for eligible students)

o TOTAL COST per semester $1341 for program (includes state exam)
* Minimum enrollment required 16 students/semester

» Maximum enrollment 24 students/semester

o Offered at Ypsilanti Community High School campus

Health program — Distance Learning for Fall 2020
One semester program — student may take Fall semester

o 6 credits
o HSC 164 - Foundations of Caregiving - 4 credits
o HSC 103 — Healthcare Explorations - 1 credit
o HSC 101 ~ Healthcare Terminology — 1 credit

o Tuition/Fees/Supplies $713/student

o TOTOL COST per semester $713 for program

Introduction to Manufacturing Processes
Two semester program
8 credit Certificate of Completion program
16 credits with ACS 107 and ACS 108 (Academic Skills/Reading courses)
e Courses scheduled Monday through Friday, 3 hrs/day
e Offered on WCC campus
o Semester 1
o 8 credits (MEC 101, NCT 101, ACS 107)
o Tuition/Fees/Supplies
o COST semester 1 - $1,225/student
e Semester 2
o 8 credits (NCT 110, MTT 102, ACS 108)
o Tuilion/Fees/Supplies
e COST semester 2 - $1,140/student
e TOTAL COST of program - $2,365/student
¢ Minimum enrollment — 10

5of6

= Maximum enrollment — 16 course limit

General Courses for Dual Enrollment
e Offered during Fall, Winter and Spring/Summer to YCS students who meet “Eligible
Student” definitions in Section 5 of this Agreement.
o Classes with additional contact hours above | credit to |5 contact hour ratio may have
additional contact hour fee of $5/additional contact hour ($300 maximum)
e Classes may also require books and supplies

Tuition and Fees
* For students residing within Washtenaw County
* In-District $105/credit (includes $10/credit Technology/Enrollment Fee)
o For Face-to-Face classes taken on WCC campus
= In-District On-line $118/credit (includes $10/credit Technology/Enrollment Fee)
o Foron-line courses

= For students residing outside of Washtenaw County
o Qut-of-District rates will apply

= For international students (non-US citizens on Visas)
o Interational tuition rates will apply

Adult Transitions GED Plus
College and Career Readiness Program
e The details and costs of this program will be under separate contract

College and Career Readiness Bridge Program
e July 6 —July 31, 2020
e July 5 - July 30, 2021
e Monday through Friday, 9:30am — 12:30 pm
¢ 60 hours of instruction to YCS students who meet ¢ligible criteria of Level 3 or 4 score
on ACCUPLACER assessment and principal recommendation
e Basic skills (reading, writing, math) and college readiness (soft skills) preparation
*  Minimum of 32 students
¢ TOTAL COST for 2020 - $210 to $270 per youth depending on cohort size
¢ Offered online 2020

Teacher Professional Development
s Professional development activities for teachers with WCC and WTMC (Washtenaw
Technical Middle College) staff to be billed on a per hour basis

6of6



AA '-.' : 3 ; 1661 Ramblewood Drive
J A East Lansing, M1 48823
rmdligan high school athletic association (517) 332-5046

Schools Which Are To Be MHSAA Members During 2020-21

The Miahigan High School Alhletic Associalion is a valuntary, nanprofit corporatam esmrised of public, private and parseial junior high! middle and senior high schools whose
Boards ol EdueatianiGoveming Bodies have voluntarily apglifd for and received membarshvg for and on behalf of their 2zeandiry schaols. The assaciation sponsars stalewide tour-
namenls end makes eligibility rules with respect o participation in such Michigan High Schaol Athlelic Associziiz= sransoved loumaments in the various sparts. Each Board of
Education/Goveming Body that wishes to hosl or participate in such meets and loumamenls must join the MH3AA 2nd agree (o goide by and enforce the MHSAA rules, tagulations
and qualificaticns soncerning atgitiily, gama » rules and Inuhumen pelicies, procadives and seiedules isa condition for participatien i any MHSAA tournaments
that high schecls adhore to at foast the mi af faticn Fand the i i of Aegisfation || in ALL MHSAA Tournament sports,

Mictigan High Schaal Atéste Assccaton umarsnts aa Ihs oaliechve progery of he MHEAA and not of any wdividual memper sohoal.  The MHSAA rasesses lhe right to
promole and zdvanoe the membership’s inleresls with i I axclusive lo asale and expasure lor school-sponsored aclivities; restrclve
policies prohibil i and malzptior of MHSAA-5D . appropriate proprietary interests, and the use ol images or lransmissions idenlifying contest
officials, speclators and member schools’ students, perscnnel and marks.

To obtain membership, it is necessary for the Baard of Educalion/Governing Body to adopt the foliowing resolulion for its jurior high/middls and senior high schools  This reso-
lufion must be formaily rafified by your Board of Education/Goveming Body and properly signed Please retum one sgned copy for our fiies and fetain one copy for youv files
Resolutions that are modified in any way or are supplemenled with (elters placing addilional jons on MHSAA ar i shall be rejected

NOTE: Pursuant to the MHSAA Consfitution, all high schools, junior high/middle schools, or other schaols of Michigan doing a grade of wark commesponding lo such schools,
may become members of Lhis organization provided {a} the school building has enrolimenl and onsite allendance of at leasl 15 students, whether for grades 6 through 8
or 9, grades 7 through 8 or 5, or grades 9 or 10 through 12; and (b} if a nonpublic school, the scheol qualifies for federal income tax exemplion as a not-for-profit orga-
nization. To reach the 15-student minimum for middle school membership, schools may join the MHSAA at the Bth-grade level whelher or not 6th-grade students parficipate
in athletics

A. This Seclion does not require school districts to become member schocls at the junior high/middle school level and does not require school districts to
sponsor any interscholastic athleties for 6th-grade students.

B. Ifaschool district's MHSAA hij lution lists a junior hi school as an MHSAA member school, and if the school sponsors a 6th-grade
team in any sport or permits a Bth-grade student to participate with 7lh- and/or 8th-grade students in any sport, then all of Regulations 1l and IV apply to
all Bth-graders in all sports involving 6th-graders on teams sponsored by that school, If the school does not allow any 6th-graders to participate in a sport,
MHSAA rules do not apply in that sport.

MEMBERSHIP RESOLUTION

For the year August 1, 2020 — through July 31, 2021

LIST ON BACK

= the School(s) which are under the direction of this Board
of Education/Governing Body.

(Junior high/middle and senior high schools of your school system which are to be listed as MHSAA mem-
bers and recelve MHSAA mailings during 2020-21 must be listed on the back of this form)

Npslaoh Cemmumby Seheals — ciyor Y palanh
County af ___Lj;_’gjhkf_’r}; .[LIJ __, of Stat= of Michigan, are hersby:

(A} enrolied as members of the Michigan High School Athistic Agsociafion, Ing., & nonprofit association, and
(B) are turiher enrolled to participate in the approved interschool athietic activities sponsored by said association

The Board of Education/Governing Body hereby delegates to the Superintendent or his/her designee(s) the responsi-
bility for the supervision and control of said activities, and hereby accepts the Constitution and By-Laws of said associ-
alion and adopts as its own the rules, regulations and interprelations (as minimum standards), as published in the cur-
rent HANDBOOK as the governing code under which the said school(s) shall conduct its program of interscholastic ath-
letics and agrees to primary enforcement of said rules, regulations, interpretations and qualifications. In addition, it is
hereby agreed that schools which host or participate in the association's meets and tournaments shall follow and
enforce all tournament policies, procedures and schedules

This authorization shall be effective from August 1, 2020 and shall remain effective until July 31, 2021, during which the
authorization may not be revoked.

RECORD OF ADOPTION
The above resolution was adopted by the Board of Education/Governing Body of the

ﬂf:l'la

d is so recorded in the minut

A
il L mm;{s)_l, on the day of . 2020,
of the meeting of the said Board/Governing Body.

JDoard of Edueation

(Governing Body Name) Board Secretary Sig_narure
e S— or Designee
(Address) [C] Check if Designee
(City & Zip Code)
(Contact E-mail)

-OVER-

Name the Member Junior High /Middle School(s)
{member 6th, 7th and 8th-grade buildings)

Name the Member High School(s)
List separately from JH/MS even if all grades are housed in the

same building, List separately from HS even if all grades are housed in the same building.
. T
D_ﬁut(]flh UmmumLi llm,h 5chro\ lpjllﬁf“}! LL!HI"”U'\”\L W“dd] —(?f'hCC]
4 Name of MEmbar School ,
2 — Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K—s@ 7-8, 7-9): by
Provide anticipated 2020-21 7th and Bth-grade enrollimenl | 5}
3 Provide anticipated 2020-21 6th-grade enroliment

Yes or No (circle one) 6th-gradess will be participating in al least one
4 ot with 7th and 8th graders. if yes, complata Mo, 2

2 ﬁ’%g'pr No (circle one) If 6th-gradess are paricipating & not housed
in the same building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-
5 graders to the Membership Resouition.

7 —— |2

Name of Member School

8 Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9):
Provide anticipated 2020-21 7th and 8th-grade enroliment
Provide anticipated 2020-21 6th-grade enroliment .

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one

10 sport with 7th and 8th graders. If yes, complele No. 2

2 Yes or No (circle one) If 6th-graders are participating & not housed
in the same building, add the name of the building that houses 61h-

1 graders 10 the Membership Resoultion

3.

Name of Member School

14 L Configuration of grades in building (e.g. K-6, 6-8, 7-8, 7-9):
Provide anticipated 2020-21 7th and Bth-grade enroliment ___
15. Provide anticipated 2020-21 6th-grade enroliment

1. Yes or No (circle one) 6th-graders will be participating in at least one
sport with 7th and Bth graders. I yes, complete No. 2.

2. Yes or No (circle one) If 6th-graders are participating & not housed
in the same building, add the name of the building that houses 6th-
graders to the Membership Resoultion.

If necessary, list additional schools
for either column on a separate sheet.




YPSILANTI COMMUNITY SCHOOLS
Washtenaw County, Michigan

Resolution Urging for School Funding Stabilization

Whereas, the COVID-19 pandemic of 2020 has created a disruption to all facets of life for
people in Michigan, across the United States and around the world;

Whereas, schools have risen to and exceeded the challenge of providing instruction and learning
opportunities to students during the unprecedented COVID-19 pandemic; and

Whereas, schools have mobilized to rapidly to meet the basic physical, mental, and
social-emotional needs of students, families, and communities; and

Whereas, school districts and their budgets operate for the fiscal year beginning July 1 annually;
and

Whereas, the impact of a projected $1.2 billion shortfall to school districts at the end of the
2019-20 fiscal year after schools have already expended funds as mandated by Executive Qrder
2020-35 would destabilize schools and communities across the state of Michigan; and

Whereas, without budget stabilization efforts, the impact of a projected $6 billion shortfall over
the next three fiscal years would devastate the futures of students, schools, and communities
across Michigan, particularly students of color, students with disabilities, and students in
poverty; and

Therefore, be it resolved that the Ypsilanti Community School District Board of Education
calls for measures to stabilize school funding, such as freezing the 2020-21 pupil counts at Fall
2019 pupil counts to minimize variability in budget planning, calling on the federal government
to provide revenue replacement for states, and to preserve the futures of our students, public
schools, and communities of the state of Michigan.

AYES: Members:

NAYS: Members;

ABSENT: Members:

RESOLUTION DECLARED ADOPTED.

Secretary, Board of Education



